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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		August 27, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 26-RFQ-005

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:

	DSHS3042
	275 SE Pioneer Way  Oak Harbor, WA 98277-3205

	DOCEVR1
	8625 Evergreen Way, Suite 100  Everett WA 98208-2620

	DOCPTH1
	Jefferson County Correctional Rpt Center                            11696 Rhody Dr.  Port Hadlock 98339-9750

	ESD1710
	1531 Rainier Ave S.  Seattle, WA 98118

	DSHS1003
	1100 S Main St   Colville, WA 99114-9503

	VE-SPO3202/DSHS1072/
HUM3201/LTS-DSHS1072
	1330 N Washington St, Suite 3000 
Spokane, WA 99201
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Oak Harbor, WA
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Dwision Legend Space Usage

APS Facility square footage: 10,4868 SF DSHS (17,836 ENTIRE BUILDING)
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DSHS1072_Spokane floor plan.pdf
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